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(Re.

Plaintiff,

v.

8

7

12

NNA Y. PARK. SBN 164242
DE 1. NOH, SBN 192134

2 .S. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
PPOR""TUNITY COMMISSION

3. 55 East Temple Street~4th Floor
os Angeles CA 9001L.

4 . elephone: (213}894-1082
Facsimile: (213) 894-1301

5
Attorn~eS..for.Plaintiff

6 .8. E VAL EMPLOYMENT
. PPOR . TY COMMISSION

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

9 U.S.EQUALEMPLOMNT : ," CASENO.:l .ACV03-70 13'~
10 PPORTIJNlTY COl\1MlSSION, . . .

COMPLAINT- CIVIL RIGHTS
EMPLOYMENT .
DISCRIMINATION.
(42 u.s.c. §§ 2000e, et seq.)

.nmv TRIAL DEMAND

11

13

14 'SHHO:ME APPLIANCES
0lRP.0RATION, AND DOES 1-10

15 nco USlVe, .

16

t:7" I"

18: .

~ ". " r

Defendants.
' ..,'.

fJ Jl~;:::=~=;!;:~~::~~~:;~~~:~:~::::ec:;:C;~es ..• ... ...
26' Erika Salgado ("Ms. Salgado") and Michelle Hernandeztvlvls. Hernandez") to

27 exual harassment. The Commissien further alleges that D~;Q.WI.1.1.tl:~t.ali.a1eJI1.w.......--h

28 gainst Ms. Salgado for resisting and/or complaining about the~~J..bJ~~WLC:
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JURISDICTION AND VENUE

Jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 451,

• i.,: . .,

3 1331, 1337, 1343 and 1345.

4 2. This action is authorized and instituted pursuant to Section 706(t)(1)

5 nd (3) of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 D.,S.C.
, ,

6 § 2000e-S(f)(I) and (3) ("Title VII") and Section 102 of the Civil Rights Act of

7 1991,42 U.S.C. § 1981a.

8 3. The employment practices alleged to be unlawful were and are now

9 being committed within the jurisdiction of the United States District Court for the

10 entra.1 District of California.

11 PARTIES

]2 4. Plaintiff, U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, is the

13 federal agency charged with the administration, interpretation and enforcement of

14 ' itle VII, and is expressly authorized to bring this action by Section 706(f)( 1) and

15 3) of Title VII, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e-5(f)(1) and (3).

] 6 5. At all relevant times, Defendants have continuously been doing

17, ausiness in the -State of (;,aLiforQia" ap,¢ in'Los:Angele~': County. At all relevant

]8 imes, Defendants havecontinuously employed fifteen (15) or more persons.

19 6. At all-relevant times, Defendants-have continuously engaged in an

20) "~d:ustry'affecting commerce~ithin:the~:Ih,~ 'n ~ iri.~,,'9.fSections701 (b),' (g)and (h):of .: ", ,> ,

\it:;;~:,,! ~i1~~~I~~~~:~;';~\,'.;;,~~~i:"·..''"'," ~~;~~:~i~;j;~i:';;~~::;lj,;\fz,t-,",.~.',:,-~'.:: .....~.' ;:/.:";;':, ..
.. ", ':,2~\: ~:1:~;,,;:'" I':h~" '"' :",< :',r1r~~nt~f£.T$;'1~'of-~f:bfla~:,,'::::'~;:~hlfi¢siuid,:~cap~~iiies'oft>~feridants' . .""

23 uedas DOES 1 through10, -~nch.isi've~::her~hi.'~d-theref6r.e Plaintiffsues said

24 .. efendants by such,'fictitiotis:,nmne's. 'Plaiuiiff.,re:servBs the'right-to 'amend the
.. . .

25" omplaint to name the DOE Defendants as they become known. Plaintiff alleges

26 hat each of the Defendants named as DOE 'Defendants was in some manner

27 esponsible for the acts and omissions alleged herein and Plaintiff will amend the

28 II
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omplaint to allege such responsibility when same shall have been ascertained by

2 Plaintiff.

3 8. All of the acts and failures to act alleged herein were duly performed:

4 y and attributable to all Defendants, each acting as a successor, agent) employee

5 r under the direction and control ofthe others, except as otherwise specifically

6 lleged. Said acts and failures to act were within the scope of such agency and/or

7 mployrnent, and each Defendant participated in, approved and/or ratified the

8 nlawful acts and omissions by other Defendants complained of herein.

9 henever and wherever reference is made in this Complaint to any act by a

10 Defendant or Defendants, such allegations and reference shall also be deemed to

11 ean the acts and failures to act of each Defendant acting individually, j ointly,

12 d/or severally.

13 STATEMENT OF CLAIMS

14 9. More than thirty days prior to the institution of this lawsuit) Ms.

] 5 algado and Ms. Hernandez each filed a charge with the Commission alleging

16 iolations of Title VII by Defendants. The Commission investigated and issued a

17 . Letter ofDetermination finding:tha~' Ms. Sa'1g?+PQ.'wasl
:
lsClbi,e.et:edt o:unlawful sexual. .

18 .arassment and retaliation in violation of Title VII. The Commission investigated

19 . d issued a Letter ofDetermination finding thatMs. Hernandez was subjected to

20; .exualharassment iii.violation',ofthJe, VlI.·All·donditions,prece·dent.to:,the.. . . .
I. .. " I\ . ,. ". ;:" ",' .;.", ~ ',," .,1" .'.... ':- .. "I'~ :I'.:' ." ~>·~.;;,.·_·t'::,:y'~·" -..: I' .,:: ':"~11::\~':(.f·:i·' ,i" .t ....~?: I":;~ ":'>:";'-.' (.,~",;~~,~::-)'.q~: '::,~ ~~..~~;~,I I~';' ~;~:'Jl{:;~' ~~~". ':~' '1.i':';.'~I~ ,; .. ;'.,:r- :,~"i·:::"/".'{,',;~ .',": ,". I·,I.;"~ '.'/flj ,;:<:' ... :,:: :\- ~:,::" '.' ;,_ ..:,~

-. , .•,. r-c-.. 11'\: "f" d~i· :"i;ttld::::,,~,.,,'o¥ii!~;.~~tl'\tv§r.;:tW;;~;~;&RmtiJlHr,r-i~f'\d_~;·,;'i'r.'::·;.jdt',i:i' ::,: .. ;:,i~'·(i:~.~~~~I!':~rl~·'·'!", ,)','y';;:,; "."'.:! ..•.;:':.:. "'.::;.'>':: ';':: ~'-::;''1.,7-' ...:.,.:,:,:,,:.;-,

~':!:"; ,:::?·,,:,::::~~:,,}~::':i~;,·.~.·I;:~·~:~·:;;::;~~~::. :;':'<~':j~1.':~~fXii~.:,'~·;~~~:.~.·~;·.i ~~Tt~~·;i:.:~;i!~i.~~i;;;g~~1@c~;;~~.\~r~i:~~;:'\t~;fr4ii. ·, . i ~I;:~~~:~~{f);1/~~·::~:X¢;;~;'i ~. : ~ ' ::: .~ :~i;:.~'li~~,;':~:;?;:iiS!!;i~\.:;I~'~~ ,t~.:;>!1;j};::i.~):::/
'. . '.: ·22~.::· .,.: .. :'1 0,.. :: ·':';1·.shj¢.e:jnr(jt:ap'e'~t'.~t:Je·~st.~:000~')4)'~:te~t~~~S[~#a~~';~rtgage(nh:~illilawful" '., ,": ..

. .

23' mploymentpractices'at its'Los .Angeles, Ci:ilifornla Ibcatio'n-;:hi violation of .

24' ection703.(a}'ofritle VII, 42U.S.C. §,2000e,2(&)(l) bY'subj:e'cti1Jg Ms.Balgado...

25 d Ms. Hernandez.to sexual harassment. The sexual harassment Ms. Salgado and

26 Ms. Hernandez were subjected to included, but was not limited to, unwelcome

27 hysical touching, and sexually charged and/or suggestive, speech and/or conduct,

28 nd requests for dates and other unwanted social interaction.
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] ] . When Ms. Salgado rebuked and/or complained about the sexual

2 arassment, Defendants subjected her to unwarranted discipline and terminated

3 er, resulting in a tangible employment action. Defendants also failed to take

4 immediate and effeotive corrective action to prevent the harassment despite

5 epeated complaints from Ms. Salgado and Ms. Hernandez about sexual

6 arassment,

7 12. The effect of the practicers) complained of in paragraphs 10 and 11

8 bove has been to deprive Ms. Salgado and Ms. Hernandez of equal employment

9 pportunities and otherwise adversely affect their status as employees, because of

10 heir sex.

11 13. Since in or about at least 2000, Defendants have engaged in unlawful

12 mployment practices at its Los Angeles, California location, in violation of

13 ection 704(a) of Title VIt 42 U.S.C. § 2000e-3(a) by subjecting Ms. Salgado to

14 .etaliation for complaining about sexual harassment. The retaliation against Ms.

15 algado included, but was not limited to, unwarranted discipline, reprimands, and

16 ermination,

1T . 14. The effect ofthe practicescomplainedofabove .i.n·parag;r.ap'h~ 13' has

18 een to deprive Ms. Salgado of equal employment opportunities and ttl otherwise

19' dversely affect her employment statusbecause she engagedin activityprotected '

.,.:.; .:.~~ ';,.~?::'''' ti· ..•:d~~:~i~l~ :VI~.:, '.". .'.;.','::, ,.; Hi,:,':>':' :;, .. :':',' ::'~;;;:':";',;~j""'I;:':' :;:·,i-,!·.·;·;~:·."':,·:::·~·. "",.1:.• ;1<;:'::\''';~''!~; j/;'.~\i~.';:1' ·;::.;~...;.'::;.'!'::i/',.~:~:·,::,:;:>: i:·::.::· .;: .':;.
.,",",,,,,,. :",~:.;.i ·,1'· ., f, ', .., .' , ,',' - ,.. ',. '''.' ,.:., ~~..r., '1", .....,.",.;r \;'rot'B"'''f'f'".".).,....",·,:·tY. f~'·l,r I·"w~",···~l .., :i.:~·""1~111il~\ r"'l~ll'&a "':~it.},",,,,~lJ '.,., X:"""'''ill'''}' 'I' ~·I ,,,.,. ":"'.

: .. :':2W' lrrouglr 14·abbve wete'1ntentlOn.al:'· ':.>~:::'.:' -:"'.: -.-. ·!: ......:.:·/,I;· :';::." :' .... ,.... , .", .',,'.:.::I~:-::.,. "",.;: ...,:.. ,,! "~" •...... -

23 16. The unhtwfui'employmentpnl¢tices:comptained:6firi:paragt~phs It>

:' . 2"4:·:· ough J4 above were.donewithmaliee orwithreckless "in"d:lffer~nce .tb·':th·e
25 ederally protected rights ofMs. Salgado and Ms. Hernandez.

26 17. As a direct and 'proximate result of the aforesaid acts ofDefendants)

27 s, Salgado and Ms. Hernandez have each suffered emotional pain, SUffering,

28
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\ '.. ,..,' .. , .

11

1 inconvenience, loss of enjoyment of life, humiliation and damages, according to

2 roof.

3 ] 8. As a direct and proximate result of the aforesaid acts of Defendants,

4 Ms. Salgado suffered a loss of earnings in an amount according to proof.

S PMYER FOR RELIEF

6 Wherefore, the Commission respectfully requests that this Court:

7 A. Grant a permanent injunction enjoining Defendants, their respective

8 fficers, successors, assigns, agents, and all persons in active concert or

g. articipation with them, from engaging in any employment practice which

10 iscriminates on the basis of sex;

27

28

B. Grant a pennanent injunction enjoining Defendants, their respective

12 fficers, successors, assigns, agents, and all persons in active concert or
- ,

13 participation with them, from retaliating against any employee who opposes

14 iscrimination or engages in any protected activity under Title VII; i

15 C. Order Defendants to institute and carry out policies, practices, and

16 rograms which provide equal employment opportunities for women, and which

·IT. radieatetheeffects of its past andpresent unlawful.~plo.yme'llt~p,~eti~es;' .".'...

18 . D. Order Defendants to make whole Ms. Salgado, by providing

19 ppropriate backpay with prejudgment interest, and frontpayin amountstobe

.' . 26· :~tenniiae&at,.tiial; and/or other affinhi;ltive r¢liefnec~s~,aiy· to.,:eta4i£at.¢':tJ.):~:,~~ffe.C1f~·,:~··,.,··:· ;r·.· ."
:I.~:.~;' '.' '"":.,. '":'. ,..;~.~ ',,~~: " , --:".'/'"1 ;::'., ;:'~: ."I.,r:>. ·,1 .,~..",;.. ' ~: ..' ;. :. :•.'I .:... '.' .,,' ',' ~ I·' .:., ,I:,"" ·,····;,:~·~I,· .:::.~,~; .;;:.. : -: .;. I ....."',], :... ~ .".'~~\ '...: ,~··i.~·M.:I:,t~i~'~~;r;; .\..,~~:.•. ,,' .:;·~dl"~i·~:~·~'~!: . '~r.~ IN'~J;~ ~rr{J.~:~:·{-,: .L;',t· "'···.1 ;\~ci;\ {~{~' ;.,ji..~ j:~~,.'~~i~ ·~~b~
:I·rr( ·:: ~;'::~} :---t9'r~~i~~' ' ~~t'l.1r:!l:~h·h·~,i~~~~.b:~:l ;': e·:·m··:;'·~~':l~~~Wi~~·+:~~~·a~'~~~~~~:;~:~~ t,'''::~'':~,~~~·:·,'I, r ~·,;~f..;,!·:·~ .~~.::J.,.;~!,::\~~.::.~,:,~l~;.~r~~~~:::~~~i~r t.~l~'(~ ~\?~~t/Rr~~.:':;:::::~'I~: {.~ .~. I~t;~rl.= ,1~t.1~~~t~:t~\}f.'P§J~\I'\.~
:.,I·;~'h.1::;r~~·::I':<.ttl .ir~ ~r- ~1;,,~:t~ii1!~'~I.!~., ,,,,_., f!'!'. ;~"t/J~~)ojI'rt;t~r!!r"'·1 -;.~:~~·~"""?t~";.T· ..:~~.:~":'.' ::~:::! ..-::·::~::\~"'~·I::':·\' '!1'",·,,~~,;:,~r,~lif1.IJ~\;,'l~r·~ ~)'.~Y·~~~t"~·~f~~~:~llr:~~"f,,~I!;':;!~~~ ~~~:"~~I ~fi~h~~,~1~!~}[f:"~~:~~
c .;~.~.;.':r ... ~~,.'b'~ ;,;'-), .r, .h:: '~ T. ""Ir +' ~IIII:·~~~.~" '. ~.,\..r.,L.,. r....•......1 .",, I .,: " :. I •• - ".: I ;. r '·.1 .-:.•. .',1 ••••~ ~~, • : -.'.:;: •• "tr:~~ " ......:r:... r. , .r":',".,'.; ~., ~, I.'. 'I.". '..' .I,.:~..: .;\ rr·'.\·'··'·'''l.'" .,:"I'"~"'~~; '. ' ~. ,rl'.•·r,.L., 1"'[ II ':;-- ~"\.~,rl~'" "! .r,I.~~:.. l:i!rnY.~..f.'i"""'~II}·""V\-:~
I:..!. ~" .i~, 1', {.,. '.i' '!.~;~i~:":!.· ,~.,r" : ."~. \:. "...r«: ':. '.: 1 :.. .'!,d . .'.'" . . ,,' .:..... '., '.. : ~; .~~. '. /. '!'.. ' ,~::~, :-r·' . :. '~.'.,. ': ,. '.. .":.:' ,.. II: v . ~:':' '~r ,!', ·I·~·r\· "!. ',~";:·I(tl:l' k I~:I .r!i'~I.! . I~ \ ::.~: ;-:1'.:..;~,;~.,~!~.: ......~. I 'r.~: ·i~(\'~ 't

T
'~- :-'.,.:,; ~:~I:

::..... :":':2~' ,::.:: ····'::·:.E~·· '" .'Order Defetid"ants:to·irtake.whole:Ms·. S41g~~p~Il;Wi4:~ ,.··.$'r '.,·.ittf~ij~t'·':':' .:.:';.. -:;:."'.:': -l( :j:.,:''''<

23· hole by'providing compensation-forpast and'fut~re non;;.pe¢uhi~ Iesses .: : .
. .

.'. 2<4".: .·:~$\dting·, frOlJ1 the unlawful practices, complained ofinp~.agraphs'19-·wough1-4 .-'.' r·,
.. .. .', '. -. "

25· bove, including, but not limited to emotional pain, suffering, inconvenience, loss

26 . f enjoyment of life, and humiliation, in amounts to be determined at trial.

5
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F. Order Defendants to pay Ms. Salgado and Ms. Hernandez punitive

2 arnages for its malicious and reckless conduct described in paragraphs 10 through

3 14 above, in amounts to be determined at trial.

4 G. Grant such further relief as the Court deems necessary and proper in

5 he public interest.

6 H. Award the Commission its costs of this action.

•..., .

7 JURy TRIAL DElVlAND

U.S. EQUAL El\.1PLOYMENT
OPPOR"TUNITY COMMISSION
1801 "L" Street, N.W.
Washingtoh~D~C. 20507

BY:
'-~"c-v-I~~~"""""----

JAMES LEE
Deputy General Counsel

GWENDOLYN YOUNG REAMS
Associate General Counsel

Respectfully Submitted,

ERIC S. DREIBAND
General Counsel

8 The Commission requests a jury trial on all questions of fact raised by its

9 omplaint.

IODated: September 29, 2003
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,24.

23' 25"5 ·East TethI!.le. Street,4th Floor
Los Angeles, CA. 90012 .
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